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O.C.D.

Energy and Minerals Department
ARTESIA, CFFICE

0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attn: Mr. Bill Gressett
Dist. Supervisor

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is the Form C-102, Acreage Dedication Plats for
ARCO 0il and Gas Pure Federal #1 and the Pure Federal #2.
The acreage has been rededicated to each with 320 acres

to the Pure Federal #1 and 330.77 acres to the Pure Federal
#2. The Pure Federal #2 is a non-marginal well, therefore
ARCO respectfully requests the 330.77 acres for well #2.

The S/E quarter of Section 11-21S-25E contains the addition-
al 10.77 acres contributing to the dedicated acreage for

the E/2 of Section 11-21S-25E.

Please attach a copy of your map of the Section 11-21S+25E,
to document the change. Please adjust allowable effective
back to month of February, 1981.

Thank you.

D. L. Shackelfor




